



# **Gregory Browne concentrates his practice on complex civil litigation.**

Prior to joining the firm, Mr. Browne was a litigation attorney at a boutique Boston law firm where he focused on cases involving construction litigation, medical malpractice, and general liability matters. During law school he served as a judicial intern for Massachusetts Superior Court Judge Beverly J. Cannone.

Mr. Browne represents clients through all stages of litigation and arbitration proceedings, including pleadings, discovery, substantive motions, settlement negotiations, and court appearances for trial.

Mr. Browne obtained his law degree *cum laude* from Syracuse University College of Law, and his undergraduate degree *cum laude* from the University of Tampa, where he was a member of the men's lacrosse team.

## **Practice Areas**

· Business Litigation

# **Experience**

- Todd & Weld LLP, 2023-present
- Adler Cohen Harvey Wakeman & Guekguezian, LLP, 2022-2023
- Mirrione, Shaughnessy & Uitti, LLC, 2021-2022

#### **Bar Admissions**

Massachusetts, 2021

## **Education**

- Syracuse University College of Law (J.D., 2021)
- University of Tampa (B.A., 2017)

# **Professional Activities**

- Massachusetts Bar Association
- Boston Bar Association